
PRIME 
May 7, 2019 

Corporate Relationship Dcpat·tmcnt 
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, 
Fort, Mumbai 400001 

Dear Sir, 

Sub: Regulation 39(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

Re: Stock Code: 500337 (BSE) / PRIMESECU (NSE) 

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 39(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, please find below the 
information pertaining to Stop Transfer: 

Stop Folio No Name 
Transfcr 

Date 

06-05-2019 V08620 VIKAS SETH 

This is for your information and records. 

Thanking you, 

Prime Securities Limited 
1109/ mo. Maker Chambers V, 
Nariman Point, Mumbai 400 021. 

CIN: L67120MH1982PLC026724 
www.primesec.com 

Certificate Distinctive 
No No 

20167 3768431 -
3768730 

No. of Reason 
Shares 

300 Lost By 
Holder 

Tel: +91·22·6184 2525 
Fax: +91·22·2497 0777 
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Ajay Shah

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
Sent: 07 May 2019 04:02
To: ajay@primesec.com; internal.compliance@linkintime.co.in
Cc: sanjeev.nandu@linkintime.co.in
Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) - No Internal Contact
Attachments: ID1098.pdf

Dear Team, 
 
As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are 
sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database. 
Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 
 
 
Client Name : Prime Securities Limited 

Stop Transfer 
Date    

Folio 
No    

Name    Certificate 
No.    

Distinctive No.    No. of 
Shares    

Reason    

06 May 2019     V08620    VIKAS 
SETH    

20167    3768431 - 
3768730    

300    Lost By 
Holder    

 
 
Regards 
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 
 
This is an auto generated report. 
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Sub :- reference your email vide folio No-V08620 Issue a New share Certificate of 
Rs 5/- Face value( Prime Securities Ltd) . 

It'f reference of your kind email date 02-4-2019 to me requiring the below 
enlfoned 

Kindly Issue me the New share Certificate of Rs 51- Face va lue and oblige immediately . 

P/t:!3se find enclosed fOllowing details. 
1 Shares Certifica te Copy 
2 Pan Card Copy ( Self altested) 
J Address proof ( Self altes ted) 
4 Bank cancelled Cheque Leaf 
5 R~l.;CtlOftDRF .Copy 

K ndly do the needful at earliest 

Ours S"ll:erely 

\}.~~ , 
~eth 

J-A. Under Hill Lane, 
vII ines 
111110054' 

98101-19197 
nail L eth22@gmail.com 

cc. Mr Ajav Shah Compa"ny Secre tary 
nme Securities ltd 
III'} t I ill" f\1akerChambcr 
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